Syed Muhammad Ali Zuhaib

Lab Engineer

Military College of Signals

Email: zuhaibnaqvi@gmail.com

Contact: 000000000

Linkedin: https://www.linkedin.com/in/syed-muhammad-ali-zuhaib-7a056523/?originalSubdomain=pk



About

Dr. Syed Muhammad Ali Zuhaib is working as Lab Engineer in the Military College of Signals. Dr. Syed Muhammad Ali Zuhaib has published 3 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 22, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

BS in Telecom Engineering N.W.F.P University of Engineering & Technology Peshawar , Pakistan	2013 - 2017
F.Sc in physics math chemistry FBISE, Islamabad , Pakistan	2009 - 2012
Matric (SSC) in physics math chemistry computer Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education, Dera Ismail Khan , Pakistan	2000 - 2009

Experience

Lab Engineer	2023- Present
Military College of Signals	
Lab Engineer	2018 - 2023
Military College of Signals	

Awards

Seeds for the Future 2007

Research Articles

A Robust Tracking System for COVID-19 Like Pandemic Using Advanced Hybrid Technologies Shibli Nisar Muhammad Ali Zuhaib Abasin Ulasyar Muhammad Tariq Computing, Pages 1-15

Impact Factor: 2.420 | Quartile: 2 | Citations: 9
DOI: https://doi.org/10.1007/s00607-021-00946-6

A Privacy Preserved and Cost Efficient Control Scheme for Coronavirus Outbreak Using Call Data Record and Contact Tracing

Shibli Nisar Syed Muhammad Ali Zuhaib Abasin Ulasyar Muhammad Tariq IEEE Consumer Electronics Magazine, Volume 10, Issue 2, Pages 104-110

Impact Factor: 4.135 | Quartile: 2 | Citations: 13

DOI: 10.1109/MCE.2020.3038023

Conference Proceedings

Analogy Based Understanding of Abstract Concepts of Signals and Systems

Shibli Nisar Amir Ali Syed Muhammad Ali Zuhaib

17th International Conference on Emerging Technologies (ICET) 2022, res.country(177,)

Citations: N/A

DOI: 10.1109/ICET56601.2022.10004687

2021

2022